Paul Hughes

From: cranleigh <cranleigh@drivingmissdaisyuk.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday 01 March 2016 16:35

To: Taxi Licensing; Paul Hughes

Cc: tori.lumb@drivingmissdaisyuk.co.uk

Subject: Application for Private Hire licence plate display exemption
Importance: High

Dear Paul,

Further to the correspondence you have received today from Tori Lumb, Regional Developer for Driving Miss Daisy, |
am writing to introduce myself as the new Driving Miss Daisy {Cranfeigh) Franchise Owner and Operator.

| understand that the exemption granted to the Farnham franchise of Driving Miss Daisy was in response to their
case being taken to committee who, after careful consideration, understood the unigue position we hold in the
marketplace. | am therefore writing to you formally to be considered for the same Private Hire licence plate display
exemption under the same terms and conditions granted to Farnham that | would, of course, comply with
uncenditionally.

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou require any other information.

My contact details are as follows:

07753 577033 /01483 276199

“Birdsong Cottage”, 20 The Drive, Cranleigh, GUG 7LY

cranleigh@drivingmissdaisyUK.co.uk

| look forward to your response following all due consideration.

Kind regards,
Gail Grace:.

Gail Grace

Driving Miss Daisy (Cranleigh)
P: 03330146211 | M: 07525 873051
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